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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

June 6, 1972

Burleson & Huff
Box 935
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Your Woolworth Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 33, T-
24~-S, R-37-L, has been shut in for some time. This well was
in the process of being plugged prior to your taking over as
owner.

Would you please file Form C-103 showing the present status of
the well and your immediate plans. 1f there is no further need
for this well, it should be immediately plugged and abandoned.

Yours very truly,

0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

JDR/me
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